Teamregen

From: Anne Marie Skinner <askinner@lincolncity.org>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 10:09 AM

To: Teamregen

Subject: RE: Question on property 4000 Blk NW 40th Street, Lincoln City, OR 97367
Hello,

Per the final order, this lot is allowed to have the following:

Apartments
Condominiums

Hotels

Motels

Timeshares

Senior Retirement Center

Nothing else is allowed.

Anne Marie Skinner
DIRECTOR

City of Lincoln City | Planning & Community Development
801 SWHwy 101 | PO Box 50 | Lincoln City, OR
P: 541.996.1228

E: askinner@LincolnCity.org | W: LincolnCity.org

From: Teamregen <teamregen@teamregen.net>

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Anne Marie Skinner <askinner@lincolncity.org>

Subject: RE: Question on property 4000 Blk NW 40th Street, Lincoln City, OR 97367

Hello and Merry Christmas Eve,

Just wanted to follow up with this request. I'm sure you are off for the holiday but just thought | would check again.
Thank you and happy holidays!

Sincerely,

Dennis Regen, CRS Principal Broker

Jill Hurd, Broker, MRP, RSPS, AHWD, C2Ex Certified, EPro, GRI
Korey Hazard, Broker, ABR, EPro



